

Olszewski, Rosemarie (DEQ)

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, April 03, 2015 11:55 AM
To: Michael Glasgow; 'bwright@cityofflint.com'
Subject: Flint MORs

Mike, Brent

I was looking at Flint's MORs and I just noticed that ozone treatment parameters (ozone dosage and residuals) are not included. Ozone treatment parameters need to be included in the MOR. Please include this in future MORs. Also, if you can resurrect the ozone treatment parameters from previous months of operation (since going to the Flint River).....we would like that information to include in the previous MORs. Thanks.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817